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MINNEAPOLIS 2, MINNESOTA 
GE'.f,IEVA 3338 

January 23rd. 1952 

Dear Secretary of State: 

I hereby have the honour to inform you that 
Vice Consul R. Gundei"sen of this Consulate General has 
been transferred ~o the Royal Norwegian Embassy in 
Washington, D.C., as 2nd Secretary of Embassy. Vice 
Consul Gundersen has already left Minneapolis. 

As his successor.,,has. been appointed Secretary 
at the Ministry of Fore~gn Aff~irs. Oslo, Master of 
Languages, Sigurd Sigurdsen. Vice OonsuJ. Sigurd.sen took 
over his duties on the 14th instant. 

I have the honour to remain, 

Hon,. Mike Holm, 
Seoretary of State 
The State Capitol 
St. Paul, Minnesoma 

Sincerely yours, 

Th. Siqveland, 
Consul General 
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